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iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:12 AM
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'
Cc: 'naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org'; 'Muhammad Arif'; 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org'; 

'AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan'; 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar'; 'PARVEEN, Khalida'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Draft Advert - DA Bannu KPK (Re-advertisement) Nov 2023 
Attachments: Advert - Data Assistant - Bannu KPK Nov 2023 .xlsx

Thank you Sir for your valuable feedback. Noted 
 
The vacancy will be processed for publishing in tomorrow’s newspaper and active till 13th Nov.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
IFTIKHAR JEHAN 
Regional Manager, 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Peshawar, KPK            
Cell # 0345-8566269 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:55 PM 
To: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Muhammad Arif' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Draft Advert - DA Bannu KPK (Re-advertisement) Nov 2023  
 
Dear Iftikhar, 
 
Adding salary will attract more candidates to apply and in the two round only one suitable candidate applied. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org <iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:08 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Muhammad Arif' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] Draft Advert - DA Bannu KPK (Re-advertisement) Nov 2023  
 
Dear Waseem Abbas,  
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This is with reference to your discussion with Sundas Tariq CTC and recommendations to re-advertise the Data Assistant 
position based at District Bannu KPK, a draft attached advert has been prepared and shared herewith for your kind 
review and inputs.  
 
The advert has been specifically provided with a salary package plus other benefits.  
 
Advertisement will be published very next day of approval from your good self and remain active for 05 days to receive 
applications through given online link.  
 
Regards 
 
IFTIKHAR JEHAN 
Regional Manager, 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Peshawar, KPK            
Cell # 0345-8566269 


